
NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
 

NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 
 
 
 
 

School Committee Business Meeting 
 
 

Monday, August 22, 2022 
 

6:30PM 
 
 

 
SC Packet Checklist: SC Business Meeting Agenda August 22, 2022 
 SC Business Meeting Agenda Notes August 22, 2022 

SC Business Meeting Minutes June 6, 2022 
SC Special Business Meeting Minutes June 29, 2022 
IA MOU September 1, 2022 – August 31, 2025 
Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes 
   3/18, 4/11, 5/12 and 6/14 
Curriculum Renewal 2022-2023 
Advanced Academy Summer 2022 
Professional Development Summer 2022 
Summer Curriculum Proposals Summer 2022 



Newburyport Public Schools 
Newburyport, MA 

 

School Committee Business Meeting 
Monday, August 22, 2022 

 

6:30 PM, Senior/Community Center, 331 High Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 
 

The Mission of the Newburyport Public Schools, the port where tradition and innovation converge, is to ensure each student 
achieves intellectual and personal excellence and is equipped for life experiences through a system distinguished by students, staff, 
and community who: - practice kindness and perseverance - celebrate each unique individual - value creativity; experiential, 
rigorous educational opportunities; scholarly pursuits; and life-long learning - provide the nurturing environments for emotional, 
social, and physical growth - understand and embrace their role as global citizens. 
 
Please note: The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all 
items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
The meeting will be televised locally live on Comcast Channel 9 & streamed via https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/. 
 
Business Meeting Agenda: 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Public Comment 
 
3. *Consent Agenda (warrants and minutes of 6/6/2022 and 6/29/2022) – possible Vote 
 
4. Introduction of New Administrators 
 
5. Health & COVID Update – Lauren McDonald 
 
6. District Website Update – Lisa Furlong 
 
7. *Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Instructional Assistant Association and Newburyport School 

Committee for period September 1, 2022 – August 31, 2025.  -  possible Vote 
 

8. Subcommittee Updates 
a. Finance Subcommittee – Brian Callahan 

− *District seeks approval to create an account and accept donations for the Bresnahan Library in 
memory of Kim Dow, a longtime employee. -  possible Vote 

b. Policy Subcommittee – Sheila Spalding 
c. Joint Education Subcommittee – Bruce Menin 
d. Superintendent Evaluation Subcommittee – Bruce Menin 
e. Transportation Advisory Committee – Juliet Walker 

− Minutes of 3/18, 4/11, 5/12, and 6/14 
 
9. Assistant Superintendent’s Report:  Curriculum Renewal, Advanced Academy Summer 2022, Professional 

Development Summer 2022, and Summer Curriculum Proposals. 
 

10. Superintendent’s Report: School Safety Update, Back to School Preparations, Lunch Program Update, and 2-day 
Leadership Retreat. 
 

11.  New Business 
 

12. Executive Session - Vote  
For the purpose of discussing contract negotiations, possible litigation and legal matters, and  
not to reconvene in Open Session. 

 
*Possible Vote 
 
Adjournment 

**The School Committee reserves the right to call executive session, as provided under Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(2), of the General 
Laws to discuss strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations, collective bargaining and/or potential litigation.  

https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/


Newburyport School Committee 
Meeting Agenda Notes 

 
Monday, August 22, 2022 

6:30PM @ Senior/Community Center, 331 High Street, Newburyport, MA 
 

AGENDA NOTES 
 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in 
fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.  The meeting will be 
televised locally live on Comcast Channel 9 or stream via https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/.  
 
Business Meeting Agenda: 

3. *Consent Agenda (warrants & minutes of 6/6/2022 and 6/29/2022) – possible Vote 
 
4. Introduction of New Administrators:  Superintendent Sean Gallagher will introduce the following new 

administrators:  Wes Pierce – Director of Pupil Services, Leigh Curtis-Pare – Molin Elementary Assistant Principal, 
Katy Parson – Nock Middle School Assistant Principal, and Pam Kealey – Director of Human Resources 
 

5. Health & COVID Update:  Lauren McDonald, Director of Health Services, will provide an update regarding health 
and COVID related topics for the opening of school. 

 
6. District Website Update:  Lisa Furlong, Director of Technology & Communications, will provide a summary of the 

various changes recently made to the NPS district website, as well as future changes and new features that will 
become available. 

 
7. *Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Instructional Assistant Association and Newburyport School 

Committee for period September 1, 2022 – August 31, 2025.  -  possible Vote 
   The IA Association voted to ratify the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) on Tuesday, August 9, 2022. 
   The School Committee will discuss and vote to approve the MOU at this meeting. (see attached). 

 
8. Subcommittee Updates 

a. Finance Subcommittee – Brian Callahan 
− *District seeks approval to create an account and accept donations for the Bresnahan Library in 

memory of Kim Dow, a longtime employee. -  possible Vote 
b. Policy Subcommittee – Sheila Spalding 
c. Joint Education Subcommittee – Bruce Menin 
d. Superintendent Evaluation Subcommittee – Bruce Menin 
e. Transportation Advisory Committee – Juliet Walker 

− Minutes of 3/18, 4/11, 5/12, and 6/14 
 
9. Assistant Superintendent’s Report:  LisaMarie Ippolito will provide an update for Curriculum Renewal, Advanced 

Academy Summer 2022, Professional Development Summer 2022 and Summer Curriculum proposals. 
 

10. Superintendent’s Report: Sean Gallagher will provide an update on School Safety, Back to School Preparations, the 
Lunch Program and the recent 2-day Leadership Retreat. 
 

11.  New Business 
 

12. Executive Session - Vote  
For the purpose of discussing contract negotiations, possible litigation and legal matters, and  
not to reconvene in Open Session. 

 
 
FYI: Upcoming Dates: 
 New Staff Orientation:  August 22 & 23 
 Teachers 1st Day:  Monday, August 29 
 Labor Day: Monday, September 5 (no school) 
 1st Day Students (gr 1-12): Wednesday, August 31 
 1st Day PK-K: Tuesday, September 6 
 School Committee Business Meeting:  Tuesday, September 6 at 6:30pm 
 
 

*Possible Vote 

https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/


NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE COMMUNITY FORUM & BUSINESS MEETING  

Auditorium, Nock Middle School, 70 Low Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 
Monday, June 6, 2022 - 6:30 PM 

 
NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE COMMUNITY FORUM 

 
COMMUNITY FORUM TOPIC: 
Culturally Responsive Teaching and Learning: Creating a Culture of Belonging 
 
Mayor Reardon and Vice-Chairman Sarah Hall welcomed the Community. 
 
Superintendent Sean Gallagher gave a brief overview of the Forum and introduced the 
following speakers: 

● Assistant Superintendent Lisa Marie Ippolito 
● Bresnahan Principal Jamie Sokolowski - Positive Behavior Intervention System 
● Molin Principal Tara Rossi - Professional Development 
● Nock Principal Nick Markos - Parent-Teacher Advisory 
● NHS Principal Andy Wulf - Essential Partners/Dialogue 

 
Superintendent Gallagher introduced and thanked the following people who were on the panel 
to answer questions: 

● Newburyport Human Rights Commission 
● Newburyport Diversity Equity & Inclusion Alliance 
● Essex County District Attorney 
● Newburyport Police Department 

 
Question & Answer Session: 
Sarah Hall introduced the following people with questions: 

● Kerri Glynn, Salem Street - “How are there going to be measurements when we can see 
lesson plans / when parents do not want students to participate in specific lesson 
plans?” 

● Tatinara Lucinda, Merrimac Street - “Are there any after school programs for Molin?” 
● Mike Brennan - SEL question - “How do we protect our children?” 
● Sherman, Merrimac Street - A question re: spending priorities. 
● Lindy Lancier, High Street - “Explain why the district is turning our children into political 

activists.” 
● Mary Ann Decie, Kent Street - “How does the school deal with complaints from students 

- re: students who feel marginalized?” 
Each of these questions was answered by one or more of the panel. 
 
At 8:00 PM Superintendent Gallagher thanked everyone and wrapped up the Forum Meeting.  
He commented on the Strategic Plan. 
 



NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE BUSINESS MEETING 
 

 
Present: Mayor Sean Reardon, Sarah Hall, Juliet Walker, Brian Callahan,  

Bruce Menin, Sheila Spalding, Steve Cole 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
Mayor Sean Reardon called the School Committee Business Meeting of the Newburyport 
School Committee to order at 8:05 PM.  Roll call found all members present.  All those present 
stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
At this point Vice-Chairman Sarah Hall took over chairmanship of the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
There was no Public Comment at this time. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Warrants: 
Motion: 
On a motion by Brian Callahan and seconded by Bruce Menin it was  
 VOTED: To approve, receive and forward to the City Auditor for payment the  
   following Warrant: 
   Warrant 8050  $ 488,215.99 
Motion Passed Unanimously 
 
 
MINUTES: 
Motion: 
On a motion by Bruce Menin and seconded by Brian Callahan it was  
 VOTED: To approve, receive and file the following: 
   School Committee Business meeting minutes of Monday, 

May 16, 2022. 
Motion Passed Unanimously as amended 
Bruce Menin abstained 
 
 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT 
Sarah Hall explained the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Newburyport Teachers’ 
Association and the Newburyport School Committee (September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2025). 
The Newburyport Teachers Association (NTA) voted to ratify the Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) on Monday, May 9, 2022. 
 
Motion: 
On a motion by Bruce Menin and seconded by Sheila Spalding it was 



 VOTED:  to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the  
Newburyport Teachers’ Association and the Newburyport School  
Committee - September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2025. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Mayor Sean Reardon - Yes 
Sarah Hall   - Yes 
Juliet Walker   - Yes 
Brian Callahan  - Yes 
Bruce Menin   - Yes 
Sheila Spalding  - Yes 
Steve Cole   - Yes 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously 
 
PERSPECTIVES IN LEADERSHIP & CHANGE CLASS OVERNIGHT TRIP TO DC (JUNE 19-
22, 2022: 
 
Motion: 
On a motion by Sheila Spalding and seconded by Bruce Menin it was 
  VOTED: To approve the Perspectives in Leadership & Change Class  

Overnight Trip to DC (June 19-22, 2022) 
 

Motion Passed Unanimously 
 
2022 - 2023 SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE: 
 
Motion: 
On a motion by Brian Callahan and seconded by Bruce Menin it was 
  VOTED: To approve the 2022-2023 School Committee Meeting Schedule. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously 
 
 
SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES: 
Finance Subcommittee  
Brian Callahan said they will meet on June 16th. 
 
Policy Subcommittee 
Sheila Spalding said they will meet next Monday, June 13. 
 
Joint Education Subcommittee 
Bruce Menin said they will meet tomorrow night (June 7) at 7:30 PM. 
 



Transportation Advisory 
Juliet Walker said they will meet next Tuesday, June 14th at 4:00 PM. 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 
Assistant Superintendent LisaMarie Ippolito reported on the Literacy Presentation.  May 23 
was their last meeting.  This will be completed by June 30.  Their next meeting will be next 
Monday night (6/13). 
Juliet Walker inquired re: the action plan - “Will you have details?” 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 
Superintendent Gallagher reported on the following: 

● The Superintendent read a list of retirees and thanked everyone. 
● The NEF will be honoring the retirees tomorrow - collectively there are 266 years of 

teaching experience between all the retirees. 
● Superintendent Gallagher read a list of sports achievements. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
Juliet Walker gave her appreciation to staff re: graduation ceremony. 
Superintendent Gallagher said the graduation ceremony was amazing. 
AFSCME is still in negotiations. 
Sarah Hall commented on graduation and customs. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
Motion: 
On a motion by Sheila Spalding and seconded by Brian Callahan it was 
 VOTED: To adjourn the Business Meeting of the Newburyport School 
   Committee at 8:44 PM. 
Motion Passed Unanimously 
 



NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE BUSINESS MEETING 
June 29, 2022 - 2:00 PM 

Meeting – via Zoom 
 
Present: Mayor Sean Reardon, Sarah Hall, Brian Callahan, Bruce Menin,  

Sheila Spalding, Steve Cole 
Absent: Juliet Walker 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
Mayor Sean Reardon called the School Committee Business Meeting of the Newburyport 
School Committee to order at 2:00 PM.  Roll call found all members present except Juliet 
Walker.  All those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
At this point Vice-Chairman Sarah Hall took over chairmanship of the meeting. 
 
FOOD SERVICES CONTRACT: 
Phil Littlehale gave an overview of the contract.  He reported that there were three responses 
from prospective companies.  A 1-year contract was awarded to Chartwells. 
 
Motion: 
On a motion by Bruce Menin and seconded by Sarah Hall it was  
 VOTED: To award the 1-year contract to Chartwells. 
 
Bruce Menin asked for an explanation re: no cost contact.  Mr. Littlehale explained that this 
renews every year unless we want to go out to bid if we are unhappy. 
Steve Cole inquired: 

● Is there a limit on cost or loss?  Answer - No 
● How do our actuals compare to some proposals? 

Brian Callahan inquired re: pricing.  Answer - $.25 across the board. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Mayor Reardon - Yes 
Sarah Hall  - Yes 
Bruce Menin  - Yes 
Sheila Spalding - Yes 
Brian Callahan - Yes 
Steve Cole  - Yes 
 
Motion Passed 
Juliet Walker absent for vote 
 
AFSCME CONTRACT: 
Superintendent Gallagher explained. 
 



Motion: 
On a motion by Bruce Menin and seconded by Brian Callahan it was 
 VOTED: To approve the AFSCME Contract - September 1, 2022 through August  
   31, 2025. 
 
Bruce Menin said he appreciates the cooperation and above board negotiations between 
AFSCME and the School Committee. 
Steve Cole said he was happy that various committees will be formed to address issues.  This 
is a positive dividend for the School Committee. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Mayor Reardon - Yes 
Sarah Hall  - Yes 
Bruce Menin  - Yes 
Sheila Spalding - Yes 
Brian Callahan - Yes 
Steve Cole  - Yes 
 
Motion Passed 
Juliet Walker absent for vote 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
Motion: 
On a motion by Sarah Hall and seconded by Sheila Spalding it was 
 VOTED To adjourn to Executive Session at 2:19 PM. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Mayor Reardon - Yes 
Sarah Hall  - Yes 
Bruce Menin  - Yes 
Sheila Spalding - Yes 
Brian Callahan - Yes 
Steve Cole  - Yes 
 
Motion Passed 
Juliet Walker absent for vote 
 
 
 





























 Newburyport School Committee 
 Transportation Ad-Hoc Committee 

 3/18/22 3pm-4pm 
 Central office conference room 

 Meeting Notes 

 Attendees: Brian Callahan, Sean Gallagher, Nancy Koch, LisaMarie Ippolito, Juliet Walker 

 Purpose/Role of Committee 
 Ideas discussed: 

 ●  Overall Purpose — Recommend Transportation Policy / Goals to present to the SC to 
 guide decisions related to school transportation access, safety, funding, and fees 

 ●  Identify pros (and potential cons) of district-supported transportation options 
 ●  Conduct parent survey to determine why students/families choose their transportation 

 mode 
 ●  Review overall school bus transportation costs and trends 
 ●  Understand legal requirements for school bus transportation 
 ●  Review school bus operations (e.g. routing, number of busses) 
 ●  Review existing bus fee structure and research models from other districts 
 ●  Consider ways to improve traffic congestion and bicycle and pedestrian safety in and 

 around our schools 
 ●  Explore collaboration opportunities with MVRTA and other City departments 

 Timeline 
 ●  Provide recommendations to full SC by September 

 Other Items 
 EV Grant 

 ●  Molly Ettenborough has identified a potential grant that School and/or City could apply 
 for to fund an EV vehicle for school transportation needs 

 Next Meeting(s) 
 ●  4/11 at 5pm (invite Salter Transportation to review bus routing and general operations) 
 ●  5/10 at 5pm (Topic TBD) 



 Newburyport School Committee 
 Transportation Advisory Committee 

 4/11/22 5pm-6:30pm 
 Central office conference room 

 Meeting Notes 

 Attendees:  Brin Callahan, Sean Gallagher, LisaMarie  Ippolito, Nancy Koch, Pam Kealey, Juliet 
 Walker, Phil Littlehale 

 I.  Salter Transportation (David and Lee) 
 ●  Revamped bus operations as part of late start so that busses serve individual schools 
 ●  Less mixing of kids, so helped with discipline 
 ●  City is required to provide transportation for all in-City students including IC and River 

 Valley Charter 
 ●  Plum Island continues to be a struggle due to distance 
 ●  13 busses, plus 2 special needs smaller busses 
 ●  Salter has been absorbed into parent company (Beacon Mobility) 
 ●  BM is purchasing 10 EV busses, we will likely be getting some of these 2023/2024 
 ●  If we purchase the EV, could potentially lease back to Salter (will need to be reviewed as 

 part of contract with BM) 
 ●  Routing software is TransFinder, helps figure out placement of stops 
 ●  Also allows tracking of riders (who is supposed to be at which stop) 
 ●  We generate our own stops, this software is primarily used for routing, but could be used 

 for establishing stops 
 ●  Typically use the historic stop locations, will adjust for kindergarten students and then 

 stop may change 
 ●  Synovia is used internally for GPS tracking of busses 
 ●  We currently don’t have any routing guidance 
 ●  Drivers have added stops without Lee’s permission, but this is strongly discouraged 
 ●  Driver shortages – Newburyport is doing pretty well, but have a lot of openings 
 ●  Salter provides the CDL trainings (for free) 
 ●  Late bus is provided for Nock/Molin that is shared with RVC 

 II.  Transportation Fees 
 ●  Free and reduced lunch can be used to assign a discount if parents agree when they 

 enroll (is also used for sports fees). Pam K is constantly updating the free and reduced 
 lunch applications, families can apply any time over the course of the year. 

 ●  No kids have been unenrolled from the program since 2018/2019 school year, so current 
 numbers are inflated. 

 ●  Bus fee is automatically waived if applicant for a bus pass is on the free and reduced 
 lunch program. 

 ●  District is not mandated (by state or fed regulations) to do this 



 ●  Data used to compile the free bus list is from the end of the school year, perhaps this 
 can be calculated based on when DESE free and reduced lunch lists get updated. 

 ●  Payment due date could be adjusted, but application should stay the same. 

 III.  Review Committee proposed purpose and scope 
 Draft Transportation Advisory Committee Purpose and Scope 

 ●  Purpose  : Develop guidelines for School Committee decisions  related to school 
 transportation access, safety, funding, and fees. 

 ●  Scope  : Research and evaluate existing school transportation  and develop 
 recommendations for revisions to existing policies or establishment of new policies and 
 present to School Committee in fall of 2022. 

 ○  Review school bus operations (e.g. routing, number of busses) 
 ○  Conduct parent survey to determine why students/families choose their 

 transportation mode 
 ○  Review overall school bus transportation costs and trends 
 ○  Understand legal requirements for school bus transportation 
 ○  Review existing bus fee structure and research models from other districts 
 ○  Consider ways to improve traffic congestion and bicycle and pedestrian safety in 

 and around our schools 
 ○  Explore collaboration opportunities with MVRTA and other City departments 
 ○  Consider opportunities for reducing school transportation costs and improving 

 efficiencies 

 IV.  Draft survey to Newburyport families re: transportation choices 
 (  https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUHSZg/edi 
 t  ) 

 ●  For next meeting – suggest any revisions to survey 
 ●  Limit by email address 
 ●  Consider being more general in the address selection (by street instead of by address) 
 ●  Consider separate survey for bus users vs those who don’t use the bus 
 ●  Target sending out the surveys beginning of June (after Memorial Day) 

 IV. Topic(s) for next meeting 
 ●  Looking at the policy 
 ●  Survey 
 ●  Review existing bus fee structure and research models from other districts 
 ●  EV Grant 

 VI. Other Business  – Walk/Bike to School is May 4th  – NYS is organizing 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUHSZg/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUHSZg/edit


 Newburyport School Committee 
 Transportation Advisory Committee 

 5/12/22 2pm-3pm 
 Via Zoom 

 Attendees:  Sean Gallagher, Lisa Marie Ippolito, Pam  Kealey, Nancy Koch, Juliet Walker 

 Meeting Notes 

 I.  Review Existing District Transportation Policy and State Requirements 
 ○  See attached policies for “Walkers and Riders” (policy EEAA), “Student 

 Transportation Services” (policy EEA) 
 ○  Committee should be prepared to make any recommended policy changes to the 

 full School Committee next fall (including fees) 
 ○  Staff indicated these are the policies currently in practice, Superintendent noted 

 he has had occasion to approve bus fee waivers (which the policy allows for on a 
 discretionary basis) for particular family situations 

 ○  One item noted was referencing provision of free transportation for homeless 
 students (for policy EEAA) 

 ○  For next meeting, Juliet will review against MASC policy and note any differences 

 II.  Review draft survey to Newburyport families re: transportation choices 
 (  https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUH 
 SZg/edit  ) 

 ○  Suggest replacing the question about understanding how transportation works in 
 the schools to get at more detailed, mode-specific information as well as a 
 question to gauge whether parents are aware of the current policy 

 ○  Add question about whether you have a current bus pass and how often you take 
 the bus 

 ■  SIDE note: if busses are not regularly running at capacity (and people are 
 not always using their bus passes), can we look into reducing the number 
 of busses we provide, future question for Salter 

 ○  Add some of the questions included in the SRTS travel survey 
 https://masaferoutessurvey.org/  (including both TO  and FROM school) 

 ○  Juliet will followup with SRTS coordinator to see if we can customize this survey 
 and use their online tool 

 ○  Add question about whether the cost of the bus fee factors into their decision 
 about what mode of transportation they use 

 III.  Review existing bus fee structure and discuss comparative info to collect from other 
 districts 

 ○  Juliet is working on putting together a list of comparative information from other 
 districts of similar population size, geographic area, and school budget 

 ○  If anyone has existing information that they’ve compiled, please share with Juliet 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUHSZg/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUHSZg/edit
https://masaferoutessurvey.org/


 IV.  EV Grant Update 
 ○  LisaMarie has chatted with Molly Ettenborough, no further progress since they 

 last spoke 
 ○  Juliet talked to Kim Turner at the City who is compiling a facilities master plan 

 with Molly and suggested including EV charging stations for future City EV fleet 

 V.  Next meeting 
 ○  June 14th, 4pm at Central Office 



 Newburyport School Committee 
 Transportation Advisory Committee 

 6/14/22 4pm-5pm 

 Location: Central Office Conference Room 

 Meeting Minutes 
 Attendees: Sean Gallagher, Pam Kealey, Nancy Koch, Phil Littehale, Brain Callahan, LisaMarie 
 Ippolito, Juliet Walker 

 1.  Reviewed draft transportation survey to be sent to Newburyport families re: 
 transportation choices – 
 (  https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUH 
 SZg/edit  ) 

 ○  Agreed to delete the city/town survey question to simplify – we will just send out 
 to students who live in Newburyport city-limits (if necessary, we could send a 
 separate survey for school choice students) 

 ○  Goal is to finalize and send out in September 

 2.  Reviewed comparative info on bus fees and transportation policy compiled to date from 
 other districts 

 ○  Juliet is updating the list, which includes communities north of Boston 
 ○  Committee members suggested other criteria to limit the list of comparable 

 communities – City population, geographic data, school enrollment, number of 
 schools in the community, DART schools that are similar to Newburyport (Sean 
 and Lisa will provide list) 

 ○  Can we get a list of other examples of school transportation policies from MASC? 
 Brian will follow-up. 

 3.  Phil will follow up with Salter to confirm if they track actual ridership 

 4.  EV Grant Funding 
 ○  Pam and LisaMarie got updated info from state on EV fleet grant and they will 

 follow up with Salter 

 5.  Topic(s) for next meeting 
 ○  Review comparative data 
 ○  Confirm survey schedule 
 ○  Next meeting 8/16 at 10am 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUHSZg/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Hp8NsREdodgo8DH7CLCHx6iJX3nD0caRuPtQFlUHSZg/edit





























	8-22-2022 SC cover sheet
	8-22-2022 SC agenda 1
	8-22-2022 SC agenda notes (2)
	minutes_SC Jun 6 2022
	minutes_SC Jun 29 2022
	IA MOU 2022
	TAC Meeting Notes 3_18_22
	TAC Meeting Notes 4_11_22
	TAC Meeting Notes 5_12_22
	TAC Notes 6_14_22
	Curriculum Renewal summer 2022
	Advanced Academy summer 2022
	Professional Deve summer 2022
	Summer Curriculum Proposal Summer 2022

